
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

KENYON CITY HALL

709 SECOND STREET

KENYON, MN 55946

MAY 3, 2022

 9:00 A.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a may not be practical 

or prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will 

temporarily be conducted by both in person and by telephone or other electronic means 

pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

 The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on May 3, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in Kenyon City Hall, 709 2  St, 

Kenyon, MN. The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the 

meeting location.  County Commissioners may appear in person or attend by telephone or 

other electronic means.  The public may attend in person or monitor the meeting from a 

remote site by logging into https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3284034085 or calling 1 312 626 

6799 any time during the meeting. Meeting ID: 328 403 4085

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve previous board meeting minutes.

April 19.pdf

Review and approve the special session board meeting minutes.

April 14.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve hire of IT Network Security Analyst.

EWyld-ITNetSecAnalyst-OfferLetter-Signed.pdf

Approve the Gambling Application for Dawnbreakers Kiwanis Red Wing on August 
5, 6, 9-13, 2022 at Goodhue County Fairgrounds & Bay Point Park.

Kiwanis Gambling Application.pdf

Approve the Sheriff's Office to order a 2023 Chevy Tahoe in 2022 and pay for it in 
2023. 

Request to order 2023 Tahoe..pdf

Approve Temporary On-Sale Liquor License.

5.3.22 Covered Bridge Riders Snowmobile Club.pdf

Regular Agenda

Land Use Management Director's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: Conservation Subdivision Plat (Hinrichs)

Request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat 

approval of the proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create 

a two lot Conservation Subdivision District on the property currently zoned A-1 

(Agricultural Protection District). Parcel 39.008.2601. TBD 195th AVE Zumbrota, 

MN 55992. Part of the E 1/2 of the SW ¼ of Section 08 TWP 109 Range 15 in 

Pine Island Township.

CBPacket_Hinrichs.pdf

Public Works Director's Report

Award 2022 Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Contract No. CVT 025-2022-01.

2022 CVT Bridge Project Award.pdf

Award County Road 57 Bridge Project No. S.P. 025-598-022.

CR 57 Bridge Project Award.pdf

Byllesby Park Pavilion & Essential Services Project Groundbreaking Ceremony.

Byllesby Pavilion Groundbreaking.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report.

Project Status Report 03 May 22.pdf

Buffer Compliance, Boyum

2019CAN-AO_ComplianceLetter.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 5-3-22.pdf

ADJOURN

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

Documents:

nd

http://mn-goodhuecounty.civicplus.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3284034085


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

KENYON CITY HALL

709 SECOND STREET

KENYON, MN 55946

MAY 3, 2022

 9:00 A.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a may not be practical 

or prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will 

temporarily be conducted by both in person and by telephone or other electronic means 

pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

 The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on May 3, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in Kenyon City Hall, 709 2  St, 

Kenyon, MN. The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the 

meeting location.  County Commissioners may appear in person or attend by telephone or 

other electronic means.  The public may attend in person or monitor the meeting from a 

remote site by logging into https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3284034085 or calling 1 312 626 

6799 any time during the meeting. Meeting ID: 328 403 4085

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve previous board meeting minutes.

April 19.pdf

Review and approve the special session board meeting minutes.

April 14.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve hire of IT Network Security Analyst.

EWyld-ITNetSecAnalyst-OfferLetter-Signed.pdf

Approve the Gambling Application for Dawnbreakers Kiwanis Red Wing on August 
5, 6, 9-13, 2022 at Goodhue County Fairgrounds & Bay Point Park.

Kiwanis Gambling Application.pdf

Approve the Sheriff's Office to order a 2023 Chevy Tahoe in 2022 and pay for it in 
2023. 

Request to order 2023 Tahoe..pdf

Approve Temporary On-Sale Liquor License.

5.3.22 Covered Bridge Riders Snowmobile Club.pdf

Regular Agenda

Land Use Management Director's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: Conservation Subdivision Plat (Hinrichs)

Request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat 

approval of the proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create 

a two lot Conservation Subdivision District on the property currently zoned A-1 

(Agricultural Protection District). Parcel 39.008.2601. TBD 195th AVE Zumbrota, 

MN 55992. Part of the E 1/2 of the SW ¼ of Section 08 TWP 109 Range 15 in 

Pine Island Township.

CBPacket_Hinrichs.pdf

Public Works Director's Report

Award 2022 Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Contract No. CVT 025-2022-01.

2022 CVT Bridge Project Award.pdf

Award County Road 57 Bridge Project No. S.P. 025-598-022.

CR 57 Bridge Project Award.pdf

Byllesby Park Pavilion & Essential Services Project Groundbreaking Ceremony.

Byllesby Pavilion Groundbreaking.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report.

Project Status Report 03 May 22.pdf

Buffer Compliance, Boyum

2019CAN-AO_ComplianceLetter.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 5-3-22.pdf

ADJOURN

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

Documents:

nd



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
 AGENDA

KENYON CITY HALL

709 SECOND STREET

KENYON, MN 55946

MAY 3, 2022

 9:00 A.M.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE
Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-

person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a may not be practical 

or prudent.   Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will 

temporarily be conducted by both in person and by telephone or other electronic means 

pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021.

 The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a county board meeting 

pursuant to this section on May 3, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in Kenyon City Hall, 709 2  St, 

Kenyon, MN. The County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the 

meeting location.  County Commissioners may appear in person or attend by telephone or 

other electronic means.  The public may attend in person or monitor the meeting from a 

remote site by logging into https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3284034085 or calling 1 312 626 

6799 any time during the meeting. Meeting ID: 328 403 4085

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Disclosures of Interest

Review and approve previous board meeting minutes.

April 19.pdf

Review and approve the special session board meeting minutes.

April 14.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda

Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:

Approve hire of IT Network Security Analyst.

EWyld-ITNetSecAnalyst-OfferLetter-Signed.pdf

Approve the Gambling Application for Dawnbreakers Kiwanis Red Wing on August 
5, 6, 9-13, 2022 at Goodhue County Fairgrounds & Bay Point Park.

Kiwanis Gambling Application.pdf

Approve the Sheriff's Office to order a 2023 Chevy Tahoe in 2022 and pay for it in 
2023. 

Request to order 2023 Tahoe..pdf

Approve Temporary On-Sale Liquor License.

5.3.22 Covered Bridge Riders Snowmobile Club.pdf

Regular Agenda

Land Use Management Director's Report

PUBLIC HEARING: Conservation Subdivision Plat (Hinrichs)

Request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat 

approval of the proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create 

a two lot Conservation Subdivision District on the property currently zoned A-1 

(Agricultural Protection District). Parcel 39.008.2601. TBD 195th AVE Zumbrota, 

MN 55992. Part of the E 1/2 of the SW ¼ of Section 08 TWP 109 Range 15 in 

Pine Island Township.

CBPacket_Hinrichs.pdf

Public Works Director's Report

Award 2022 Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Contract No. CVT 025-2022-01.

2022 CVT Bridge Project Award.pdf

Award County Road 57 Bridge Project No. S.P. 025-598-022.

CR 57 Bridge Project Award.pdf

Byllesby Park Pavilion & Essential Services Project Groundbreaking Ceremony.

Byllesby Pavilion Groundbreaking.pdf

For Your Information

Project Status Report.

Project Status Report 03 May 22.pdf

Buffer Compliance, Boyum

2019CAN-AO_ComplianceLetter.pdf

County Board Committee Reports

New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims

County Claims 5-3-22.pdf

ADJOURN

Documents:

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

Documents:

nd

https://co.goodhue.mn.us/000dab18-02de-49c8-af04-1353a23853dc


 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 APRIL 19, 2022  
 

 
 

Page 4492

4492 

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, April 19, 2022, at 8:00 a.m. in closed session and 
again at 9:00 a.m. in regular session by virtual meeting with the County Administrator appearing from the Goodhue 
County Boardroom, Government Center, Red Wing, MN, with Commissioners Anderson, Majerus, Greseth, Drotos, 
and Flanders all present and appearing by virtual meeting.   
 
C/Majerus asked for any disclosure of interest. There were none.  
 
1 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Anderson, and carried to approve the April 5, 2022 County Board meeting 

minutes. 
 

2 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the April 19, 2022 County Board 
Agenda. 
 

C/Majerus requested items #3 and #4 be removed for discussion. 
 
County Administrator Arneson noted that there was discussion during the previous personnel committee 
regarding positions that need to be brought to the committee for approval.  Administrator Arneson emailed out 
the list of positions to the board if they wanted to discuss it under the personnel committee.  C/Majerus stated 
that it would be talked about at a future meeting. 
 

3 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the following Consent Agenda: 
 

1. Approve the CJDN Subscriber Joint Powers Agreement with the State of MN and Goodhue 
County Court Services. 

2. Approve the CJDN Subscriber Joint Powers Agreement with the State of MN. 
3.  
4.  
5. Approve Award of 2022 Guardrail Contract. 
6. Approve MnDOT Detour Agreement No.1047841. 
7. Approve the Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Contracts. 

 
#3.  Approve Recycling Center Operators Grade Change.  C/Majerus asked for clarification and wanted to be 
clear that this was approving the grade change, however, it was not officially taking place because there is not a 
memorandum of agreement with the union at this point.  Ms. Cushing agreed.  Once the county receives a 
memorandum of agreement with the union, these positions would be changed. 
 
4 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the recycling center operator’s grade 

change. 
 
#4.  Approve the grant application submission for the Sheriff Mobile & Communications Vehicle.  C/Anderson 
noted that he still has questions about the procedures and/or parameters around when this vehicle would be used.   
 
C/Majerus also requested a list of when this type of vehicle would be used over the past three years. 
 
The consensus of the board was to wait until the grant requirements were available from the federal government and 
address the issue at that time.   
 
C/Majerus suggested the sheriff answer the remaining questions of the board and once the grant details was available, 
they could bring it back to the board for discussion.      
 
HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
April 19, 2022.  The Personnel Committee met on April 19 prior to the board meeting with the following items on 
the agenda: 

 

Election Temporary Positions.  The Personnel Committee recommended approval to hire two temporary election 
positions.  
 



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 APRIL 19, 2022  
 

 
 

Page 4493

4493 

5 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to hire two temporary election positions. 
 
Deputy County Surveyor.  The Personnel Committee recommended approval to hire a deputy county surveyor to 
replace the current position due to a retirement, and if a candidate is offered the position prior to August, the current 
deputy surveyor will remain on staff for two additional months for training.  In addition, they approved to offer the 
position to a qualified candidate over Step 2. 
 
6 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the Deputy County Surveyor with the 

potential to hire the position at a step higher then step 2 if the desired candidate meets the qualifications and if 
a candidate was hired prior to August, the current deputy surveyor will remain on staff for two additional months 
for training. 

 
Request To Replace Highway Maintenance Worker.  The Personnel Committee had a split vote on this issue.  
C/Majerus was not in favor of replacing and C/Flanders was in support of filling. 
 
7 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried (3-2-0) with C/Majerus and C/Greseth to approve 

to hire a replacement highway maintenance worker.   
 
HHS Requests.  These items will be addressed at the Health and Human Services Board Meeting. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
C/Drotos   

C/Greseth   

C/Anderson   

C/Majerus   

C/Flanders   

Administrator 
Arneson 

  

 
For Your Information.  
County Staff Appreciation Month.  The Association of Minnesota Counties is proclaiming April 26, 2022, as 
County Staff Appreciation Day, recognizing the commitment and dedication to public service excellence of county 
staff. AMC has provided the proposed resolution for the board’s consideration. 
 
8 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the following proclamation 

Commending the commitment and dedication to public service excellence of county staff and officials by 
proclaiming April 26 County Government Appreciation Day.  
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota’s 87 counties employ over 36,000 people to provide essential services to create 
healthy, safe and vibrant communities; and  
WHEREAS, the work of county employees is fundamental, whether it’s a newborn well-check by a public 
health nurse, a passport renewal at a license center, or voter registration and ballot processing; and 
WHEREAS, through their commitment to public service, county employees dedicate their time, skills, and 
expertise for the benefit of their neighbors, and at times, risk their personal safety coordinating emergency 
management and managing justice and public safety systems; and  
WHEREAS, the vital work of counties promotes healthy communities, fosters conditions for economic 
growth, strengthens infrastructure, and improves residents’ quality of life; now, therefore,  
BE IT RESOLVED, the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners recognizes the commitment and 
dedication to public service excellence of county staff and officials and proclaim April 26 County 
Government Appreciation Day. 

 
Review and Approve the County Claims 
 
9 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to pay the County claims in the amount 

of 01-General Revenue $479,851.24, 03-Public Works $111,237.69, 11- Human Service Fund $122,956.16, 
12- GC Family Services Collaborative $00, 15- County Ditch 1 $00, 21-ISTS $00, 25- EDA $3,307.25, 30-



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 APRIL 19, 2022  
 

 
 

Page 4494

4494 

Capital Improvement $00, 31-Capital Equipment $00, 34-Capital Equipment $60,945.59, 35-Debt Services 
$500.00, 40-County Ditch $00, 61-Waste Management $21,185.45, 62-Recycling Center $00, 63-HHW $00, 
72-Other Agency Funds $00, 81-Settlement $3,327.21, in the total amount of $803,310.59. 

 
Adjourn 
 
10 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Anderson, and carried to approve to adjourn the April 19, 2022, County 

Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
MINUTE 
 

1. Approved the April 5, 2022 County Board Meeting Minutes.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

2. Approved the county board agenda.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

3. Approved the consent agenda as amended.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

4. Approved to grade change for the recycling center operator positions.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

5. Approved to hire two temporary elections positions.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

6. Approved to hire a replacement deputy county surveyor.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

7. Approved to replace a highway maintenance worker.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

8. Approved the County Employee proclamation.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

9. Approved the county claims.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

10. Approved to adjourn the April 19, 2022 County Board Meeting.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

 

 
SCOTT O. ARNESON 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

  
JASON MAJERUS, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  



 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 
 APRIL 14, 2022  
 

 
 

Page 4491

4491 

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met in Special Session on Tuesday, April 14, 2022, at 8:15 a.m. by 
virtual meeting with the County Administrator appearing from the Goodhue County Boardroom, Government Center, 
Red Wing, MN, with Commissioners Anderson, Majerus, Greseth, Drotos, and Flanders all present and appearing by 
virtual meeting.   
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
Community Project Funding request for County Broadband Projects.  Nuvera submitted an additional request 
for Community Project Funding.  There are three separate projects included in this grant funding proposal, all located 
within Goodhue County: Goodhue Urban, Welch Village North and White Rock West.  The budgetary scope of each 
project is as follows: Goodhue Urban $2,327,126; Welch Village North $1,734,489; White Rock West $3,856,478. 
 
C/Anderson disclosed that he resided in the area of one of the proposed projects, however, he was not a current 
customer of Nuvera. 

 
1 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the application submitted by Nuvera 

for Community Project Funding for County Broadband Projects.   
 
 
Adjourn 
 
2 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to adjourn the April 14, 2022, County 

Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
MINUTE 
 

1. Approved the Nuvero Application for Community Funding for County Broadband Projects.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

2. Approved to adjourn the April 14, 2022 Special Session County Board Meeting.  (Motion carried 5-0) 

 

 
SCOTT O. ARNESON 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

  
JASON MAJERUS, CHAIRMAN 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  



JOHN M. SMITH
II DIRECTOR

Goodhue County

509 W 5th Streef
Red Wing. MN 55066

p: (651) s8s.s224
t: (65t)267.4870

April I 5,2022

Mr. Eddy Wyld,

Goodhue County is pleosed to extend this conditionol offer of employment to you for the position of lT Network
Security Anolyst reporting to John Smith, Director of lnformotion Technology. Your stort dote in this position will

be mutuolly ogreed upon of o loter dote.

COMPENSATION
Your storting compensotion wiil be $41 .47lhour which is Grode 85/Step g on the County poy scole. This position
will hove o six-month probotionory period. Your performonce will be reviewed of the end of the six-month
probotion period ond onnuolly thereofter. Your onniversory dote will chonge to the first of the month bosed on
your stort dote in either April or Moy.

Ihis offer is confingent upon lhe following:
r Finol opprovol by the County Administrotor ond/or the County Boord. (Moy 3, 2022boord meeting or

sooner)

We look forword to your occeptonce of this employment offer. lf this offer is occeptoble to you, pleose sign
below ond return. lf you hove questions, pleose feelfree to contoct me directly.

Congrotulotions, Eddy. on being selected to fillthis importont role for Goodhue County. The lT Deportment
strives to hire only the best ond brightest individuols who will moke o difference in our obility to provide services
ond help our communities. We look forword to your continued contributions.

Sincerely,

/,tAr-
John M. Smith
lT Director

Accepted by:

Cc: Humon Resources

Dote:







OFFICE OF THE GOODHUE COUNTY SHERIFF 
 

ADULT DETENTION 
CENTER 

651.267.2804 

CIVIL DIVISION 
651.267.2601 

RECORDS DIVISION 
651-267-2600 

 

EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT 

651.267.2639 

EMERGENCY 
COMMUNICATIONS 

651.385.3155 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

   
                                                                                             Marty Kelly 

 Goodhue County Sheriff   
   

430 West 6th Street 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 267.2600 
 Dispatch (651) 385.3155

 
 
 
TO: Honorable Goodhue County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Sheriff Marty Kelly 
 
DATE: April 22nd, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Request to order 2023 Chevy Tahoe  
 
 
Summary 
It is requested the County Board authorize the Sheriff’s Office to order a 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe from the 
2023 Sheriff’s Office Capital Plan request.  The reason for this request is that due to a shortage of 
vehicles, Chevrolet only releases a limited number of vehicles starting May 19, 2022 for 7-10 days for 
2023 models.  If we don’t order the 2023 Tahoe by May, 2022, we won’t be able to get the Tahoe.   
 
Background 
The 2023 Sheriff’s Office Capital Plan request includes the purchase of a 2023 Tahoe.  Chevy cut the 
production of vehicles and are about one year behind.  The Chevy Tahoe is assigned as a K9 vehicle due 
to the large amount of equipment which K9 Deputies need to carry on top of the normally needed 
equipment.  The Tahoe has 70.2 cubic feet of storage while the alternative Ford Explorer has 52 cubic 
feet. 
 
Payment for the 2023 Chevy Tahoe will be made in 2023 as budgeted.       
 
Recommendation 
Authorize the Sheriff’s Office to order the 2023 Chevrolet Tahoe, which is in the 2023 Capital Plan 
request, during May of 2022 and pay for it in 2023 as budgeted.   



GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

LINDA FLANDERS 
1st District 

1121 West 4th Street 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

BRAD ANDERSON 
2nd District 

10679 375TH St. Way 
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 

TODD GRESETH 
3rd District 

46804 Hwy 57 Blvd.  
Wanamingo, MN 55983 

JASON MAJERUS 
4th District 

39111 County 2 Blvd. 
Goodhue, MN  55027 

PAUL DROTOS 
5th District 

1825 Twin Bluff Rd 
Red Wing, MN 55066 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

                                                                                     Brian J. Anderson 
  Goodhue County Auditor/Treasurer 

Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services     

Brian.anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us 
509 W. Fifth St. 

  Red Wing, MN 55066 
 Phone (651) 385-3032 

 
 
TO:  County Board of Commissioners   

FROM: Brian J. Anderson, Goodhue County Auditor/Treasurer    

SUBJECT: Approval of Temporary On-Sale Liquor License    

DATE:  May 3, 2022  

 
 
 
Discussion: 
The Covered Bridge Riders Snowmobile Club would like a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License to 
be used September 24, 2022 at the Goodhue County Fairgrounds.  If approved, the application will 
be sent to the Department of Public Safety for final approval.   
 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Covered Bridge 
Riders Snowmobile Club.   
 
 
 
 

  
 



 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 4 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  County Board 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 
Report date: April 27, 2022 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Conservation Subdivision Plat – Hinrichs 
Request, submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (Owner), for Preliminary and Final Plat approval of the 
proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create a one lot Conservation Subdivision 
District on property currently zoned A1 (Agriculture Protection District).  
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Laurie Hinrichs (Owner) 
Address of zoning request: TBD 195th AVE Zumbrota, MN 55992 
Parcel: 39.008.2601 
Legal Description: Part of the E 1/2 of the SW ¼ of Section 08 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island 
Township  
Zoning District: A1 (Agriculture Protection District)  
 
Attachments and links: 
Application, Plat, and submitted project summary  
March 21, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes 
April 18, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes DRAFT 
Proposed Conservation Easement 
CS District (Article 35) 
MN Statute Chapter 84C 
Site Map(s) 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Overview:  
The Applicant (Laurie Hinrichs) is requesting Preliminary and Final Plat approval for the proposed 
“Hinrichs Subdivision” as a Conservation Subdivision in Pine Island Township. The proposal is to 
plat 40.0-acres of land into a single-lot Conservation Subdivision to allow the Applicant to establish a 
dwelling site on the property. The property is located in section 08 of Pine Island Township which is 
zoned A1 (Agriculture Protection District) allowing a maximum of 4 dwellings in the section. The 
section currently has 16 dwellings therefore there is no density remaining to establish any more 
dwellings at this time.  

In 2017 Goodhue County amended the zoning ordinance adding language requiring requests for 
increased dwelling density to be pursued through the change of zone process and not through the 
variance process. The Conservation Subdivision (CS) District was approved by the County Board in 
August 2019 as a new option for increasing density in the rural areas with a focus on conservation 
and natural resource preservation. The CS District requires a potential Applicant to Plat the property 
in conformance with the Goodhue County Subdivision Controls Ordinance and place a minimum of 
50% of the total acreage under a permanent Conservation Easement conforming to Minnesota 
Statute Chapter 84C. The CS District is a separate zone that would replace the existing A1 zoning 
designation. The allowable building density within the Conservation Subdivision is determined 
through the review process (maximum of 6).  



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 4 

It should be noted the dwelling density within a CS District does not count against the overall section 
density for A1 or A2 districts. 

 
Project Summary: 
Property Information: 
 The subject property consists of a single 40.0-acre parcel that has been owned by the Applicant 

since 2019.  

 The parcel and all adjacent properties are zoned A1 (Agriculture Protection District). 
Surrounding land uses are a mix of undeveloped woodlands, row-crop agriculture, and medium-
density residential uses. 

 The property has slopes of approximately 3%-12%. There are no Blufflands (>30% slopes) 
identified on the parcel.  

Existing/Proposed Uses: 
 The Applicant proposes to plat the property into one buildable lot with one Outlot. Lot 1 Block 1 

would contain 5.0-acres and Outlot A would contain approximately 33.17-acres. The parcel 
comprises approximately 40-acres after accounting for the public dedication of 1.83-acres of 
Right-of-Way easement along 195th AVE and 480th ST.  

The minimum lot size for lots served by an individual Subsurface Sewage Treatment System 
(SSTS) is 3 acres in the CS District. A minimum of 40 contiguous acres is required for a CS 
District. 

 Density for one primary dwelling site would be created by the plat.  

No additional buildable lots (dwelling density) could be created in the future without being 
reviewed through the formal platting process. Additional buildable lots could not be created 
within the area dedicated as a Conservation Easement. 

The Applicant would need to obtain a Building Permit from the Goodhue County Building 
Permits Department before commencing construction of any structures. 

 The remainder of the property consists of actively farmed tilled acreage. The Applicant intends to 
continue using this acreage for row crop agriculture.    

Access/Traffic: 
 The property does not currently have driveway access off of 195th AVE or 480th ST. New driveway 

access would need to be established for the proposed dwelling site onto 195th AVE. The Applicant 
will need to work with Pine Island Township to obtain any necessary approvals prior to 
establishing the new access drive. 

 No new public roadway is proposed within the plat. The plat dedicates the existing Township 
Right-of-Way easement to the public along 195th AVE and 480th ST.  

 195th AVE and 480th ST are aggregate surface roads. 480th ST connects to Highway 52 
approximately ¼ mile west of the property.   

 The proposed plat is not anticipated to generate traffic uncharacteristic to the area. Given the plat 
would create only one additional development site, the potential additional traffic volume is not 
anticipated to exceed the capacity of the existing road infrastructure or substantially impact 
existing traffic circulation or safety.  

Utilities: 
 The proposed dwelling would be served by an individual well and septic system upon 

development. There are no existing wells or septics on the property. 

Drainage/Landscaping: 
 Stormwater drainage is directed downslope to the east and south of the property, towards the 

ditches along the roadways.   

The Applicant is not proposing to change the existing site grades. Some grading of the property is 
anticipated as a result of the proposed future development of a dwelling, however, the limited 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 4 

scale of development is not likely to produce on-going erosion and sediment control issues off-
site provided construction Best Management Practices and erosion control devices are 
implemented as necessary during the construction phase.  

 Goodhue County SWCD Water Planner Chad Hildebrand reviewed the proposal and offered the 
following comments:  

Where the proposed new subdivision is identified appear to be on the higher ground and not 
towards the lowland area. From reviewing the NWI and hydric soils, areas to the north outside 
of the subdivision was identified.  

Pine Island Township: 
 Pine Island Township considered the Conservation Subdivision proposal at their December 28, 

2021 meeting. The Township encouraged the Applicant to consider platting more than two 
buildable lots. The Township Clerk provided staff with a letter of approval for the proposed 
Conservation Subdivision. The Applicant indicated they would bring the revised proposal for one 
dwelling site to the Pine Island Township Board on April 26, 2022. Comments from the 
Township were not available prior to print, staff will update the County Board with Township 
comments (if needed) during the May 3, 2022 meeting.   

Open Space/Conservation Easement: 
 The CS District requires a minimum of 50% of the total acreage in the Conservation Subdivision 

be designated as Open Space which shall identify a “conservation theme” that guides the location 
and use of the designated Open Space. 

 A permanent Conservation Easement, governed by Minnesota Statute 84C.01-84C.05 
encompassing the entirety of the Open Space is required to be recorded prior to, or at the time of 
platting. 

 The Applicant has provided a Conservation Easement for consideration. The easement 
encompasses 20.0-acres and identifies the promotion of an open environment, protection of 
water and air quality, and the protection of farmland to provide food safety and security as the 
“theme”. The easement states the protected property “…has significant natural, open space, and 
agricultural values (individually and collectively, “Conservation Values”), that protect natural 
resources, and maintain or enhance air or water quality.”  

Use of the designated conservation easement area for industrial, commercial, and residential 
uses or development is exclusively prohibited. The easement does provide for continued 
agricultural use of the Open Space consistent with the stated conservation values. The Applicant 
intends to continue using the Open Space for crop production. Improvements such as utility 
services and septic systems, roads, parking areas, paths, and trails or like improvements are 
permissible within the conserved area so long as they are installed consistent with the easement’s 
Conservation Values. 

The agreement also includes customary provisions for annual inspection access and rights of 
enforcement for any violations of the agreement by the easement holder (trustee) and appears 
generally in conformance with the requirements of the CS District Regulations and the 
requirements of Minnesota Statute 84C. 

LUM Staff Conservation Easement Comments: 
 LUM Staff have evaluated the Applicant’s proposed Conservation Subdivision plat in accordance 

with the associated performance standards and purpose and intent of the CS District. Staff agrees 
that the proposal to establish one dwelling on the property is both a reasonable use of the 
property and largely aligns with the purpose and intent of the CS District.  

The Applicant has worked with their attorney (Charles O. Richardson of Richardson & 
Richardson) to create a Minnesota Statute Chapter 501B Charitable Trust to hold the easement. 
The “Hinrichs Open Spaces Trust” is proposed to be the designated holder of the conservation 
easement. The “Trustee” has been designated as Alison Peters. The Trustee is an independent 
third party and is not the landowner nor will the Trustee have any ownership interest in either 
the Open Space (Outlot A) or the developable lots. A secondary Trustee has also been named, 
Cory Hinrichs who also does not have any ownership interest in the Open Space (Outlot A) or the 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 4 of 4 

developable lot. Charitable trusts are identified as qualified easement holders by MN Statute 
84C. 

 Staff conveyed concerns to Gary Hinrichs regarding the proposed conservation easement 
boundaries as the easement terminates at a location that is indistinguishable from the other 
tillable acreage on the property. Mr. Hinrichs noted that the conservation easement area has 
been delineated to contain the minimum acreage required (20-acres) to facilitate any possible 
future uses of the land outside of the easement.  

 The proposed conservation easement agreement was provided to the Goodhue County Attorney’s 
Office (Stephen O’Keefe) for review and comment. Mr. O’Keefe did not see any legal issues with 
the documents as written.  

PAC Recommendation: 
The Planning Advisory Commission recommends the County Board 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 

APPROVE the request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (Owner), for Preliminary and Final Plat 
approval of the proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create a one lot 
Conservation Subdivision District on property currently zoned A1 (Agricultural Protection District). 

Subject to the following condition: 

1. The change of zone shall not occur until the Conservation Easement and Plat have been 
recorded with the Goodhue County Recorder’s Office.  

 



Page - 4 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

March 21, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
               

 

 
property.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked if the parcels were configured to separate the creek from the 
farmland.  
 
Mr. Gesme confirmed that was the reasoning behind the parcel configurations.  
 
Chair Stark Opened the Public Hearing 
 
No one spoke for or against the request  
 
7After Chair Stark called three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner 
Fox and seconded by Commissioner Stenerson to close the Public Hearing.  
      
Motion carried 8:0 
 
8It was moved by Commissioner Stenerson and seconded by Commissioner Miller for 
the Planning Advisory Commission to:  

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

Recommend that the County Board of Commissioners APPROVE the request submitted by David 
Rapp (Authorized Agent/Surveyor) on behalf of Keith and Roger Gesme (owners) for Preliminary and 
Final Plat approval of the proposed “Gesme Second Addition” Plat comprising approximately 547.67- 
acres. 
 
Motion carried 8:0  
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Conservation Subdivision Plat (Hinrichs) 

Request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (owner) for Preliminary and Final Plat approval of the proposed 
“Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create a two lot Conservation Subdivision District on 
the property currently zoned A-1 (Agricultural Protection District). Parcel 39.008.2601. TBD 195th AVE 
Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the E 1/2 of the SW ¼ of Section 08 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island 
Township.  

Pierret presented the staff report and attachments, noting that a neighbor of the Hinrichs, James 
Perry, was concerned about losing his hunting rights due to the proximity of Lot 1 to his property used 
for hunting. 

 Commissioner Greseth asked when Mr. Perry sent staff his concerns.  

Pierret answered that staff received an email on March 14th, 2022 regarding the issue, and then 
reached out to the Applicant with the concern.    

Chair Stark Opened the Public Hearing 
  
Pierret presented public comments received regarding the request.  
 
Matthew and Devin Perry (who use the Perry land for hunting), stated the State of Minnesota has a 
statute that prohibits discharging of a firearm within 500-feet of a dwelling or animal building 
without permission from the adjacent property owner. Due to the proximity of Lot 1 to the Perry 
property, any building situated on Lot 1 of the Hinrich’s Subdivision Plat would not meet this 500-foot  



Page - 5 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

March 21, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
               

 

 
 
setback. The Perrys noted that approval of the Conservation Subdivision Plat would not ensure that  
the new owner of Lot 1 will grant permission for them to hunt on their property. Furthermore, the 
Perrys stated their willingness to purchase Lot 1 from the Hinrichs in order to ensure their ability to 
hunt.  
 
James Perry (19611 449th St Way, Zumbrota), stated that the plat would affect his ability to hunt on 
his property, and stated his willingness to purchase Lot 1 from the Hinrichs. 
  
Sam Boraas (who utilizes the Perry property for hunting), stated the Perrys have allowed him to hunt 
on their property for years and commented his concern that approval of the plat would affect his 
ability to hunt on the Perry’s land.  
 
9After Chair Stark called three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner 
Greseth and seconded by Commissioner Buck to close the Public Hearing.  
 
Motion carried 8:0 
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked for Pine Island Township’s thoughts on the increase in density in 
Section 8 if the Conservation Subdivision were to be approved.  
 
Commissioner Miller replied that Pine Island Township supports the ability for individuals to 
build in the Township, and does not have any concerns with added density. Commissioner Miller 
noted that the area in which the Conservation Subdivision is proposed is not farmable land.  
 
Commissioner Stenerson stated his concern with the loss of hunting rights for the Perry family 
and asked staff if there were any methods to ensure the property could be used for hunting. He 
questioned whether the Perrys could use the conserved land for hunting.  
 
Pierret replied the Conservation Easement could be amended to include provisions for hunting, 
including who is allowed to use the land for hunting. Pierret pointed out that most of the land 
contained within the Conservation Easement is row-crop agriculture. 
 
Commissioner Stenerson asked if the property owner has attempted negotiations with the Perrys.  
 
Mr. Hinrichs explained that once the Conservation Subdivision is established, they would be open 
to negotiating with the Perrys to sell Lot 1, however they already have an interested buyer. Mr. 
Hinrichs mentioned they haven’t discussed the hunting issue with the potential buyer.  
 
Commissioner Greseth asked staff if they still recommended approval given the hunting issue 
with the neighbors.  
 
Lisa Hanni remarked that the neighbor’s comments were provided after the report was sent out. 
Hanni suggested moving or eliminating Lot 1 to ensure a 500-foot setback.  
 
 Mr. Hinrichs replied that Lot 1 was not able to be moved south due to the location of tile lines.  
 
Commissioner Greseth asked if staff could include a stipulation or condition that the dwelling  
 



Page - 6 - 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

March 21, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
               

 

 
would need to be built 500-feet from the Perry property. 
 
 Pierret replied that the setback could not be achieved, as the 500-foot buffer completely 
encapsulates Lot 1.  
 
10It was moved by Commissioner Stenerson and seconded by Commissioner Miller 
for the Planning Advisory Commission to:   
TABLE the request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs (Owner), for Preliminary and Final Plat approval of 
the proposed “Hinrichs Subdivision” to rezone 40.0 acres and create a two lot Conservation Subdivision 
District on property currently zoned A1 (Agricultural Protection District). To give the Applicant time to 
work with the neighbors and/or amend their proposal.  

Motion carried 8:0  
Other-Discussion 

Pierret commented that there was a packet included with the agenda items for the Commissioners’ 
consideration regarding amending the Business and Industrial Districts as well as whether or not to 
include mini-storage facilities in the ordinance. These topics would be addressed at the next PAC 
meeting.  
 
Hanni commented that the County Board will meet in person in May and that there is a possibility the 
April PAC meeting will be in-person. 
  
11ADJOURN: Motion by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner                  Greseth to 
adjourn the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:10 PM. 
 
Motion carried 8:0 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
              
Alexandra Koberoski, Zoning Assistant
 
                                                        
1 APPROVE the PAC meeting agenda 
 Motion carried 7:0 
2 APPROVE the previous month’s meeting minutes 
 Motion carried 7:0  
3 Remove the Billman Feedlot item from the table 
 Motion carried 7:0  
4 APPROVE the Feedlot request from Kent Billman 
 Motion carried 7:0  
5 Motion to close the public hearing  
 Motion carried 8:0  
6 APPROVE the IUP request from Sturgeon Garden LLC 
 Motion carried 8:0 
7 Motion to close the public hearing 
 Motion carried 8:0 
8 APPROVE the Preliminary and Final Plat request from David Rapp 
 Motion carried 8:0 
9 Motion to close the public hearing 
 Motion carried 8:0 
10Motion to TABLE the Preliminary and Final Plat request submitted by Laurie Hinrichs.  























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSERVATION EASEMENT 
 
This is a CONSERVATION EASEMENT granted by LAURIE J. HINRICHS and GARY H. 
HINRICHS, husband and wife, (“Grantor”) to ALISON PETERS, as trustee of THE HINRICHS 
OPEN SPACES TRUST (“Grantee”). 
 

A. GRANTOR.  The Grantor, LAURIE J. HINRICHS, is the current owner of 
approximately 40 acres of real property (“Real Property”) located in Goodhue County, 
Minnesota whereby this conservation easement shall be granted on 20 acres of such Real 
Property (“Protected Property”). 
 

B. GRANTEE.  THE HINRICHS OPEN SPACES TRUST is a Minnesota Charitable trust 
created pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 501B for the purposes of holding this 
easement’s real property interests. 

 
C. REAL PROPERTY AND PROTECTED PROPERTY AREAS.   The Real Property’s 

legal description is Outlot A and Lot 1 Block 1 HINRICHS Subdivision, and Protected 
Property’s legal description is provided in the attached Exhibit A. 

 
D. PROTECTED PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND PURPOSE.  The Protected Property 

consists of open fields and is currently used for agricultural purposes. 
 

The Protected Property is important as such promotes conservation and an open 
environment, and farmland to provide food safety and security. 
 

E. CONSERVATION VALUES.  The Protected Property, as outlined above, has significant 
natural, open space, and agricultural values (individually and collectively, “Conservation 
Values”), that protect natural resources, and maintain or enhance air or water quality.  
Additionally, the use of the property as farmland is to be used for production agricultural 
purposes. 

 
These Conservation Values are not likely to be significantly impaired by the continued 
use of the Protected Property as described above or as authorized in this Easement.  
Preservation and protection of these Conservation Values will provide significant benefit 
to the public.  Grantor and Grantee are committed to protecting and preserving the 



Conservation Values of the Protected Property in perpetuity for the benefit of this and 
future generations.  Accordingly, it is their intent to create and implement a conservation 
easement that is binding upon the current landowner and all future owners of the 
Protected Property. 
 

F. CONSERVATION POLICY AND INTENT.  Protection of the Conservation Values of 
the Protected Property is consistent with and will further governmental policies, including 
those established by the following: 

 
1. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103A, which promotes protection of the state’s waters 

and their adjacent lands, and Section 103A.206 in particular, which recognizes the 
economic and environmental importance of maintaining and enhancing the soil and 
water resources of the state and the role of private lands in these conservation efforts, 
to among other reasons, preserve natural resources, protect water quality, preserve 
wildlife, and protect public lands and waters.  
 

2. Minnesota Statues Chapter 84C, which recognizes the importance of private 
conservation efforts by authorizing conservation easements for the protection of 
natural, scenic, or open space values of real property, assuring its availability for 
agriculture, forest, recreational or open space use, protecting natural resources and 
maintaining or enhancing air or water quality. 

 
3. Goodhue County has adopted a comprehensive and long-term land conservation 

vision and implementation programs and improve natural areas; productive farmland; 
shoreland along all rivers, streams, and undeveloped lakeshore; regional parks; and 
multi-purpose regional greenways throughout the County. 

 
4. Grantor and Grantee are committed to protecting and preserving the Conservation 

Values of the Protected Property in perpetuity for the benefit of this and future 
generations.  Accordingly, it is their intent to create and implement a conservation 
easement that is binding upon the current landowners and all future owners of the 
Protected Property. 

 
G. GRANT OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT.  Pursuant to the laws of the State of 

Minnesota, and in particular Minnesota Statutes Chapter 84C, and in consideration of the 
facts recited above and the mutual covenants contained herein, for $500 or less of 
consideration, the Grantor hereby conveys and warrants to the Grantee and its successors 
and assigns a perpetual conservation easement (“Easement”) over the Protected Property 
subject to building and zoning laws, federal, state, and local laws, and encumbrances, 
easement, or like of records, if any. 
 

H. EASEMENT PURPOSE.  It is the purpose of this Easement to ensure that the Protected 
Property will be retained forever substantially unchanged from its present condition as 
natural open space, to protect water quality and farmland, and to prevent any use that will 
significantly impair or interfere with the Conservation Values of the Protected Property.  



Grantor intends that this Easement will confine the use of the Protected Property to 
activities that are consistent with the purposes of this Easement. 

 
I. COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS.  All activities on or uses of the Protected 

Property must be consistent with the purpose of this Easement.  Agriculture or like uses 
are expressly permissible.  The following activities and uses are expressly prohibited: 

 
1. Prohibited Uses.  No industrial, commercial, residential use or developments are 

permitted.   
 

2. Building, Structures, and Improvements.  Utility services and septic systems, roads, 
parking areas, paths, and trails, or like improvements are permissible so long as such 
improvements are consistent with the Easement’s Conservation Values. 

 
J. GRANTOR’S RESERVED RIGHTS.  Grantor reserves for itself, its heirs, successors 

and assigns any and all rights to use the Protected Property for all purposes that are not 
expressly restricted or prohibited herein and are not inconsistent with this Easement’s 
Conservation Values. 
 

K. PUBLIC ACCESS.  Although the public benefits from this Easement through the 
preservation and protection of the Conservation Values of the Protected Property, nothing 
in this Easement gives the public a right to enter upon or use the Protected Property 
where no such right existed prior to the conveyance of this Easement. 

 
The Owner retains the right to permit any public use of the Protected Property consistent 
with the preservation and protection of the Conservation Values of the Protected 
Property. 
 

L. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
1. Easement Standards.  The Grantee is to maintain the Protected Property with the 

customary standards for open spaces in Minnesota and consistent with the 
Conservation values. 

 
2. Real Estate Taxes.  Grantor agrees to pay any and all real estate taxes due and 

payable for the Protected Property in the year 2022, for all prior years and thereafter 
so long as the Grantor is the fee owner of the Protected Property and will pay all 
assessments levied by competent authority on the Protected Property. 

 
3. Costs and Liabilities.  Grantor retains all responsibilities and shall bear all costs and 

liabilities of any kind related to the ownership, operation, upkeep, and maintenance of 
the Protected Property, including the maintenance of adequate comprehensive general 
liability insurance coverage.  Grantee shall have no duty or responsibility to manage 
or maintain the Protected Property.  If, however, the Protected Property is damaged 
by causes beyond Grantor’s control, such as changes caused by fire, flood, storm, 
infestations, natural deterioration, the acts of third parties legally authorized to act by 



recorded document or other legally established rights or the unauthorized wrongful 
acts of third persons, Grantor and Grantee will meet and seek to arrive at an equitable 
solution to restore the Protected Property.   

 
4. Grantee Access To Ensure Compliance.  Grantee shall have access to the Protected 

Property at least annually to ensure that Grantor is acting consistent with this 
easement’s terms. 

 
5. Grantee’s Enforcement Rights.  Grantee shall have all the rights at law or equity to 

enforce its property rights granted to it via this easement. 
 

6. Easement Runs With The Land.  This easement’s terms shall run with the land and be 
binding on Grantor’s and Grantee’s successors. 

 
(remainder of this page is left intentionally blank) 

 
  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has caused this instrument to be duly executed this 
__________ day of _____________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Laurie Hinrichs 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Gary Hinrichs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
State of Minnesota, County of Goodhue 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on __________________, 2022, by Laurie 
Hinrichs and Gary Hinrichs, husband and wife. 
 
 
  (Stamp)     
 
       _______________________________ 
       (signature of notarial officer) 
 
       Title (and Rank):  ________________ 
 
       My commission expires:  __________ 
 
 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
Charles O. Richardson 
Richardson & Richardson 
434 W. 4th Street, Suite 100 
Red Wing, MN  55066 
Phone:  651-388-4796 
Fax:  651-267-0325 
 























Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 35  Amended June 2, 2020 

 

ARTICLE 35   CS, CONSERVATION SUBDIVISION     
DISTRICT 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE 
The Conservation Subdivision (CS) District is intended to provide a residential development 
option that supports the rural character and residential development goals of Goodhue County, 
while permanently preserving open space, agriculture, and natural resource areas, beyond 
planned future extension of urban services. 

Section 2.  PERMITTED USES 
All permitted uses are subject to zoning and building permits.  Permitted uses allowed in the CS 
Zoning District shall be as shown in Article 20, Section 7, “Table of Uses”. 

Section 3.  CONDITIONAL USES AND INTERIM USES 
All conditional uses and interim uses are subject to zoning and building permits.  Conditional 
and interim uses allowed in the CS Zoning District shall be as shown in Article 20, Section 7, 
“Table of Uses.” 

Section 4.  ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND USES 
Accessory buildings in the CS district may be permitted when located on the same parcel as the 
principal building and shall comply with the following standards: 

Subd. 1. No accessory buildings shall be permitted on a parcel prior to the establishment of 
the principal building. 

Subd. 2. Detached accessory buildings shall be limited in size to 7,200 square feet in area. 

Subd. 3. Greenhouses, conservatories, swimming pools, tennis courts or similar non-
commercial recreational facilities for the private enjoyment and convenience of the 
residents of the principal use and their guests shall be allowed. 

Subd. 4. Livestock shall be permissible as an accessory use provided no parcel exceeds 9 
Animal Units. 

Subd. 5. Any temporary buildings for uses incidental to construction work, which shall be 
removed upon completion or abandonment of such construction work. 

Section 5.  DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS 
Subd. 1 Minimum Subdivision Size.  The minimum area required for a Conservation 

Subdivision shall be 40 contiguous acres. 

Subd 2. Density.  The maximum density of Conservation Subdivisions without a shared 
SSTS shall be 4 dwellings.  The maximum density of Conservation Subdivisions 
with a shared SSTS shall be 6 dwellings.  



Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 35  Amended June 2, 2020 

 

Subd. 3 Lot Size.  Any lot on which a single-family dwelling unit is to be erected shall 
contain a minimum of 3 acres of Buildable Area.  Lots with a shared SSTS shall be 
a minimum of 2 acres of Buildable Area. 

Subd. 4 Yard Requirements.  Every building shall meet the following Yard requirements: 

 A.   Front Yard. 

 1. There shall be a minimum setback of 40 feet from the right-of-way line 
of any public road or highway. 

 2.  There shall be a minimum setback of 25 feet from the right-of-way line 
any private road. 

B.   Side and Rear Yards.  Every building shall have a minimum setback of 40 
feet. 

C.  Buffer zones.  All dwellings and accessory structures shall have a minimum 
setback of 100 feet from surrounding agricultural uses. 

Subd. 5 Height Requirements.  Every building shall have a maximum height of 35 feet. 

Subd. 6 Open Space Requirements.  Conservation Subdivisions shall identify a 
conservation theme. Conservation themes may include, but are not limited to, 
forest, water quality, farmland, or view-shed preservation. The conservation 
theme shall guide the location and use of the designated Open Space. 

A.  A minimum of 50% of the total acreage in the Conservation Subdivision shall 
be designated as Open Space.  

B.  Where practical, designated Open Space shall be contiguous with adjacent 
agriculture, wildlife corridors, forestry, natural habitats, preserves, or trails. 

SECTION 6.    GENERAL DISTRICT REGULATIONS 
Subd. 1 A proposed Minnesota Statute 505 plat shall accompany all Conservation 

Subdivision change of zone requests and shall be considered part of the 
application. The plat must obtain the approval of the Township in which it is 
located in order to be recorded.  No buildings or development may occur on the 
site until the plat is recorded. 

Subd. 2 Open Space Ownership and Management.  All lands and improvements in 
designated Open Spaces shall be established, managed and maintained in 
accordance with the following: 

A.  Conservation Easement.  A permanent Conservation Easement that 
encompasses the entire Open Space area must be recorded prior to, or at the 
time of platting.  

B.  Conservation Easements shall be governed by Minnesota Statute 84C.01-
84C.05, and include: 

1.    The entity to maintain the designated Open Space; 

2.  The purposes of the Conservation Easement; 



Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 35  Amended June 2, 2020 

 

3.  The legal description of the land within the easement; 

4.  The restrictions on the use of the land; 

5.  A restriction from future dwelling development of the easement; 

6.  The standards under which the Open Space will be maintained; and 

7.  Who will have access to the Open Space. 

C.  All structures located within the designated Open Space must obtain 
appropriate permits.  As part of the permit application, structures must 
demonstrate they are in harmony with the associated Open Space theme.  
Shared SSTS and shared wells within the Conservation Subdivision may be 
located within the Open Space designated parcels if allowed by the 
Conservation Easement restrictions. 

Subd. 3. Public Road Frontage or Road Access Easements Standards: 

A. Each Parcel shall include a minimum 33 feet of frontage on a public road right-
of-way line extending to the building line.  As an alternative, a single parcel that 
does not front on a public road may be permitted upon the recording (with the 
Goodhue County Recorder) of a driveway access easement that is a minimum of 
33 feet in width and has been determined to be acceptable by the Goodhue 
County Land Use Management Department.  

B. Access for two or more lots shall follow the Road Design Standards in the 
Goodhue County Subdivision Controls Ordinance.  



CHAPTER 84C

CONSERVATION EASEMENTS
DEFINITIONS.84C.01
CREATION, CONVEYANCE, ACCEPTANCE, AND
DURATION.

84C.02
JUDICIAL ACTIONS.84C.03

VALIDITY.84C.04

APPLICABILITY.84C.05

84C.01 DEFINITIONS.

As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

(1) "Conservation easement" means a nonpossessory interest of a holder in real property imposing
limitations or affirmative obligations the purposes of which include retaining or protecting natural, scenic,
or open-space values of real property, assuring its availability for agricultural, forest, recreational, or
open-space use, protecting natural resources, maintaining or enhancing air or water quality, or preserving
the historical, architectural, archaeological, or cultural aspects of real property.

(2) "Holder" means:

(i) a governmental body empowered to hold an interest in real property under the laws of this state or
the United States; or

(ii) a charitable corporation, charitable association, or charitable trust, the purposes or powers of which
include retaining or protecting the natural, scenic, or open-space values of real property, assuring the
availability of real property for agricultural, forest, recreational, or open-space use, protecting natural
resources, maintaining or enhancing air or water quality, or preserving the historical, architectural,
archaeological, or cultural aspects of real property.

(3) "Third-party right of enforcement" means a right provided in a conservation easement to enforce
any of its terms granted to a governmental body, charitable corporation, charitable association, or charitable
trust, which, although eligible to be a holder, is not a holder.

History: 1985 c 232 s 1

84C.02 CREATION, CONVEYANCE, ACCEPTANCE, AND DURATION.

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, a conservation easement may be created, conveyed,
recorded, assigned, released, modified, terminated, or otherwise altered or affected in the same manner as
other easements.

(b) No right or duty in favor of or against a holder and no right in favor of a person having a third-party
right of enforcement arises under a conservation easement before its acceptance by the holder and a recordation
of the acceptance.

(c) Except as provided in section 84C.03, clause (b), a conservation easement is unlimited in duration
unless the instrument creating it otherwise provides.

(d) An interest in real property in existence at the time a conservation easement is created is not impaired
by it unless the owner of the interest is a party to the conservation easement or consents to it.

History: 1985 c 232 s 2

Copyright © 2019 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

84C.02MINNESOTA STATUTES 20191



84C.03 JUDICIAL ACTIONS.

(a) An action affecting a conservation easement may be brought by:

(1) an owner of an interest in the real property burdened by the easement;

(2) a holder of the easement;

(3) a person having a third-party right of enforcement; or

(4) a person authorized by other law.

(b) This chapter does not affect the power of a court to modify or terminate a conservation easement in
accordance with the principles of law and equity.

History: 1985 c 232 s 3

84C.04 VALIDITY.

A conservation easement is valid even though:

(1) it is not appurtenant to an interest in real property;

(2) it can be or has been assigned to another holder;

(3) it is not of a character that has been recognized traditionally at common law;

(4) it imposes a negative burden;

(5) it imposes affirmative obligations upon the owner of an interest in the burdened property or upon
the holder;

(6) the benefit does not touch or concern real property; or

(7) there is no privity of estate or of contract.

History: 1985 c 232 s 4

84C.05 APPLICABILITY.

(a) This chapter applies to any interest created after August 1, 1985, which complies with this chapter,
whether designated as a conservation easement or as a covenant, equitable servitude, restriction, easement,
or otherwise.

(b) This chapter applies to any interest created before August 1, 1985, if it would have been enforceable
had it been created after August 1, 1985, unless retroactive application contravenes the constitution or laws
of this state or the United States.

(c) This chapter does not invalidate any interest, whether designated as a conservation or preservation
easement or as a covenant, equitable servitude, restriction, easement, or otherwise, that is enforceable under
other law of this state.

History: 1985 c 232 s 5

Copyright © 2019 by the Revisor of Statutes, State of Minnesota. All Rights Reserved.

2MINNESOTA STATUTES 201984C.03



 

"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Deputy Director – Assistant Engineer  

Goodhue County Public Works Department  
   

2140 Pioneer Road 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385.3025 
  

 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. – Deputy Director / Assistant Engineer 
 
RE:  03 May 2022 County Board Meeting 

Award Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation Projects 
Goodhue County Project No. CVT 025-2022-01 

 
Date:  27 April 2022 
 
Summary 
It is requested that the County Board award the Cannon Valley Trail (CVT) Bridge Replacement and 
Rehabilitation Contract to the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
Background 
Bids for the CVT project were opened Tuesday, April 26th, 2022.  The contract consists of the 
replacement of four bridges on the Cannon Valley Trail.    
 
Alternatives 

➢ Award the work to the lowest responsible bidder. 

➢ Reject the bid. 
 
Recommendations 
It is the recommendation of staff and representatives of the Cannon Valley Trail to award the 2022 
Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation Contract to ICON Constructors, Inc. with 

the lowest responsible bid of $783,364.00; additionally, staff is requesting change order authority not 
to exceed available funding. 
 

 
 

Abstract of Bids for 2022 Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Contract 
 

Company    Bid Amount  % over/under estimate 
ICON Constructors, Inc.  $783,364.00  0.55% OVER   

 Minnowa Construction Inc.  $897,333.00  15.18% OVER 
Pember Companies, Inc.  $959,286.80  23.13% OVER 

 



 

 

State of Minnesota 
County of Goodhue 

 

Anderson 
Majerus 
Drotos 
Greseth 
Flanders 

Yes  ___ 
Yes  ___ 
Yes  ___ 
Yes  ___ 
Yes  ___ 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
 
 

I, Scott Arneson, duly appointed, qualified and County 
Administrator of the County of Goodhue, State of Minnesota, do hereby 
certify that I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution with the 
original minutes of the proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners, 
Goodhue County, Minnesota at their session held on the 3rd day of May, 
2022, now on file in my office, and have found the same to be a true and 
correct copy thereof. 
 

Witness my hand and official seal at Red Wing, Minnesota, this 3rd 
day of May, 2022. 

 
____________________________ 
Scott Arneson 
County Administrator 

 
 

BO A R D O F C OU NT Y CO MMISSI ONE RS  
 GO O DH UE CO U NT Y,  MI N NESO TA  

 

 
03 May 22 

 
 

 
 
Moved by _________, seconded by ________ and carried to approve the award of bid 

for Goodhue County Project No. CVT 025-2022-001, the 2022 Cannon Valley Trail 

Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation Contract, to ICON Constructors, Inc. with the 

lowest responsible bid of $783,364.00 based on staff reports and findings of fact; and 

to allow staff change order authority not to exceed available funding. 

 
 

 
 
 



 

"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 

Jess Greenwood, P.E. 
Deputy Director – Assistant Engineer  

Goodhue County Public Works Department  
   

2140 Pioneer Road 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385-3025 
  

 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. -  Deputy Director / Assistant Engineer 
 
RE:  3 May 2022 County Board Meeting  

Award CR 57 Bridge Replacement Contract – S.P. 025-598-022  
 
Date:  27 Apr 2022 
 
Summary 
It is requested that the County Board award the CR 57 bridge replacement construction contract 
to the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
Background 
Bids for the bridge replacement contract were opened Tuesday, April 12, 2022.  The contract 
consists of the construction of one bridge: 

 

Replace Bridge L0546 on CR 57 with Bridge 25620 
 

Four bids were received.   
 
Alternatives 

➢ Award the work to the lowest responsible bidder. 

➢ Award to another bidder. 

➢ Reject all bids. 
 
Recommendations 
It is the recommendation of staff to award the CR 57 Bridge Construction Contract to ICON 
Constructors, LLC of Mabel, MN with the lowest responsible bid of $672,625.00; additionally, 
staff is requesting change order authority not to exceed 10% of the approved bid. 
 

Abstract of Base Bids 
 
 Company Bid Amount                 %over/under estimate 
 ICON Constructors, LLC $672,625.00 7.87% OVER 
 Minnowa Construction Inc. $691,109.30 10.83% OVER 
 Structural Specialties Inc. $765,108.45 22.70% OVER 
 Zenith Tech, Inc. $953,335.40 52.89% OVER 



 

State of Minnesota 
County of Goodhue 

 

Flanders 
Anderson 
Majerus 
Drotos 
Greseth 

Yes  _ __ 
Yes  _ __ 
Yes  _ __ 
Yes  _ __ 
Yes  _ __ 
 

No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 
No ___ 

I, Scott Arneson, duly appointed, qualified and County 
Administrator of the County of Goodhue, State of Minnesota, do hereby 
certify that I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution with the 
original minutes of the proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners, 
Goodhue County, Minnesota at their session held on the 3rd  day of May 
2022, now on file in my office, and have found the same to be a true and 
correct copy thereof. 
 

Witness my hand and official seal at Red Wing, Minnesota, this 3rd  
day of May 2022. 

 
____________________________ 
Scott Arneson 
County Administrator 

 
 

BO A R D O F C OU NT Y CO MMISSI ONE RS  
 GO O DH UE CO U NT Y,  MI N NESO TA  

 

 
Date: 03 May 2022 

 
 

 
 
Moved by _________, seconded by ________ and carried to approve the award of bid 
for the CR 57 Bridge Construction Contract SP 025-598-022, to ICON Constructors, 
LLC of Mabel, MN, with the lowest responsible bid of $672,625.00 based on staff 
reports and findings of fact; and to allow staff change order authority not to exceed 
10% of the approved bid. 
 

 
 

 
 



 

"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 

Greg Isakson, P.E. 
Public Works Director / County Engineer  

Goodhue County Public Works Department  
   

2140 Pioneer Road 
  Red Wing, MN 55066 

 Office (651) 385-3025 
 

 

TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 

Scott Arneson, County Administrator 

 

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director 

 

RE:  03 May 22  County Board Meeting 

Byllesby Pavilion Project Groundbreaking Ceremony 
 

Date: 27 Apr 22 

 

Summary  

It is requested that the County Board set a date for the Byllesby Park Pavilion & Essential Services 

Project Groundbreaking Ceremony. 

 

Background 

Bids for the Byllesby Park Pavilion & Essential Services Project No. GMRPTC21-08 were opened 

16 Dec 21.  The County Board awarded the project to Lift Bridge Builders, Inc. on 04 Jan 22.  This 

project includes: 

• Construction of a new pavilion that can accommodate up to 150 people 

• A central core to the pavilion with two modern family-style restrooms that are large 

enough to serve as changing areas 

• A separate building closer to the beach that provides an additional two modern family-style 

restrooms that are large enough to serve as changing areas 

• Installation of electricity to the new restroom facilities, as well as installation of electrical 

outlets at the pavilion and three existing picnic shelters 

• Installation of drinking fountains at the two new restroom facilities 

 

This $1,803,360 contract is funded by $1,350,236 in Legacy Grant Funds, as well as local matching 

funds. 

 

We are looking to set up a groundbreaking ceremony this week before construction begins. 













  

Goodhue County Public Works 

Project Status Report for May 3, 2022 

 

ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS 

 Bidding  

CVT 
Cannon Valley Trail Bridge Replacements 

R0896, R0897, R0899, & R0900 

Project advertised April 1, 2022.  Bid opening on 

April 19, 2022 @ 10:00 A.M.  Project considered 

for award at the May 3, 2022 Board meeting. 

CR 57 Bridge L0546 

Project advertised March 18, 2022.  Bid opening 

on April 12, 2022 @ 10:00 A.M.  Project 

considered for award at the May 3, 2022 Board 

meeting. 

 Road Construction  

Various 2022 Guardrail 
Project awarded to Mattison Contractors.  Work 

beginning TBD. 

CSAH 11 
CSAH 11: Emergency Bridge Repair 

Bridge L0463 

ICON Constructors, LLC to begin work on 

March 31, 2022.  Work completed and road re-

opened to traffic. 

Various 
2022 Aggregate Surfacing 

CR 23, 43, 47, 54, & 59 

Project awarded to Bruening Rock Products.  

Work to begin June 6, 2022. 

Various 
2022 Seal Coating 

CSAH 16 & 25  CR 56 

Project awarded to ASTECH.  Work to begin 

July 5, 2022. 

Various 
2022 Traffic Marking 

County Wide 

Project awarded to Sir-Lines-A-Lot.  Work to 

begin May 16, 2022. 

Various 2022 Bituminous Paving 
Project awarded to Rochester Sand & Gravel.  

Work to begin July 5, 2022. 

Twp 
2022 Spring Box Culverts 

Wanamingo & Kenyon Twp’s. 

Project awarded to Fitzgerald Excavating & 

Trucking.  Culvert delivery currently affecting 

project start time.  Work anticipated to begin 

mid-July. 

CSAH 9  
Bank Stabilization 

North In-Slope of CSAH 9 from CSAH 7 to the West 

Construction completed.  Need to final once turf 

has been established in spring 2022. 

CR 44 Bridge L0521 

Construction began on August 16, 2021 with 

grading.  Construction completed other than turf 

establishment and final bridge painting which 

will be completed in the spring of 2022 when 

weather conditions are warmer. 

CSAH 24 
CSAH 24: SEC-N 

Grading, Aggregate Base & Shouldering, Storm Sewer 

Project awarded to Northland Grading & 

Excavating.  The vast majority of the work is 

complete and the road will be open for traffic 

with a gravel surface.  Project suspended until 

spring 2022 for turf establishment and minor 

cleanup. 



ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS 

3rd Street 

Cannon 

Falls 

Bridge L5391 

Bridge Rehabilitation 

The contractor’s work for this year is complete. 

Several minor ‘punch list’ items will be finished 

next spring. The bridge is open for traffic. 

 

 
Maintenance Department  

Various 

Bituminous Patching & Repairs 

CSAH 16 

 

CSAH 16 to be completed spring of 2022. 

Various 
Ditch Cleaning 

CR 49 
CR 49 work to continue in 2022. 

Various Brush Clearing & Trimming Work to continue through spring 2022. 

 Planning & Studies  

St Paul - 

Chicago 
Great River Rail Commission 

The Commission continues to advocate for the 

Twin Cities – Milwaukee – Chicago Intercity 

City Passenger Rail Service, or the TCMC 

Second Train, or the TCMC second train to 

Chicago.  The State Legislature approved 

funding of $10 million to provide the final piece 

of funding for stops at points in southeast 

Minnesota and Wisconsin.  If all plans 

materialize, rail service could begin as early as 

2023. 

Red Rock 

Corridor 
Commuter Rail Planning (RRC Commission) 

The Commission determined Bus Rapid Transit 

to be the best alternative and has adopted the 

Final Report.  An implementation plan for a 

future extension of the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) 

line to Hastings is in various stages of 

implementation. 

Zip Rail 

Rochester – 

Twin Cities 

High Speed Rail Planning (OCRRA & Mn/DOT) 

MnDOT announced their project is “shelved” 

and no further public work is to be done.  A Tier 

1 EIS was not completed.  A private firm 

analyzed the feasibility of a zip rail along the 

same alignment, but their work was non-public 

and no communication has been made by them 

for some long time. 

 







28

Wanamingo

N
or

th
Fo

rk
Zum

br
o

Ri
ve

r

440281300
BRUCE A BOYUM

¯
0 60 120 18030

Feet

Figure 1

2020 Aerial Imagery

This is for informational use only and not used for precise or construction measurements. Only informational.

Bruce Boyum (PIN 440281300)
SWCD Flagged Buffer - Compliant

Public Watercourse

SWCD Buffer Flagged 4/19/2022

Parcel

30 feet

30 feet

SWCD Verified Buffer: 4/19/2022



The following is a summary of the claims to be reviewed   

and approved at the May 03, 2022 board meeting:   

     

01 General Fund  $       153,759.42    

03 Public Works  $       141,053.04    

11 Human Service Fund  $         12,470.82    

12 GC Family Services Collaborative  $                       -      

15 County Ditch 1  $              218.00    

21 ISTS  $                       -      

25 EDA  $                       -      

30 Capital Improvement  $                       -      

31 Capital Equipment  $                       -      

34 Capital Equipment   $       217,950.10    

35 Debt Service  $                       -      

40 County Ditch  $                       -      

61 Waste Management  $           6,179.58    

62 Recycling Center  $                       -      

63 HHW  $                       -      

72 Other Agency  $       214,996.29    

81 Settlement  $              259.48    

 Totals  $       746,886.73    

     

     

     

 GROSS PAYROLL   
(including Employer Related Tax 
Payments)  

     

 Period Ending Paid Date   Amount 

 4/1/2022 4/14/2022   $  1,082,014.16  

     

     

 Checks (WFXX,WFXX-ACH)  $            506,346.64    

 EFT (Manual Warrants)  $            240,540.09    

 Total:  $            746,886.73    
 



ndahlstrom
 3:13:39PM04/13/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12286  15298 ESB Bank

5.00 01-001-000-0000-6375Bank Money Order Fee 4/8  0

5.00 12286

5.00  1

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 4/8/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 3:13:39PM04/13/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

5.00 County General Revenue1

5.00

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



PONCELET
10:20:07AM04/14/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12289  11506 Alerus Financial

19,371.14 01-000-000-2504-20054/14/22 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib  0

3,769.24 03-000-000-2504-20054/14/22 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib  0

12,470.82 11-000-000-2504-20054/14/22 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib  0

578.85 61-000-000-2504-20054/14/22 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib  0

36,190.05 12289

36,190.05  4

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 4/14/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



PONCELET
10:20:07AM04/14/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

19,371.14 County General Revenue1

3,769.24 County Road and Bridge3

12,470.82 Health & Human Service Fund11

578.85 Waste Management Facilities61

36,190.05

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



N
N

N

N
N

N
N

N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N

N
N

N

N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

34.27 03-340-000-0000-6420Advance Auto Parts Window Restorer 0204 2053-450129 12203

31.58 03-340-000-0000-6562Brine Parts 1901 2053-449855 12203

114.06 81-850-000-0000-2102Albertz/Jason 55.990.029A Overpmt 15297

80.00 01-091-000-0000-6277Anoka County Sheriff's Office Subpoena Svc: St v NHenderson 22001271 2400

80.00 01-091-000-0000-6277Subpoena Svc: St v MGaul 22001359 2400

100.00 03-521-000-0000-6106Bartsh/Roxanne Park Brd Per Diem 4/7/22 2799

31.63 03-521-000-0000-6331Park Brd Mileage 4/7/22 2799

59.00 01-201-000-0000-6434Beberg/Steve Watchguard Mics 3/10/22 93 15305

5,268.00 03-320-000-0000-6268Bentley Systems Inc OpenRds Designer (2) 48182057 6786

1,208.00 03-320-000-0000-6268MicroSta Select (1) 48182057 6786

352.44 01-207-240-0000-6464Bob Barker Company, Inc. Gym Shoes 3/23/22 INV1746805 1106

97.90 01-207-240-0000-6464Gym Shoes 3/24/22 INV1747403 1106

46.00 01-011-000-0000-6277Cass County Sheriff's Department Subp Svc: MWilliams 25JV2236 22000905 1354

46.00 01-011-000-0000-6277Subp Svc: MWilliams 25JV2234 22000906 1354

77.06 03-340-000-0000-6567Central Farm Service Unleaded #0804 107457 15250

66.00 01-211-000-0000-6201CenturyLink LEC/Sandhill Circuit 4/22 612 E31-8008 11439

129.00 01-281-280-0000-6201EOC Phone Lines 4/22 612 E31-0139 11439

70.00 01-091-000-0000-6277Dakota County Sheriff's Office Subpoena Svc: St v FLyles 22001216 12602

50.00 01-201-000-0000-6357Direct Radar LLC Basic Radar Trng/Garrick 4/2 34 6815

65.85 461585

114.06 461586

160.00 461587

131.63 461588

59.00 461589

6,476.00 461590

450.34 461591

92.00 461592

77.06 461593

195.00 461594

70.00 461595

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N
N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

310.33 03-350-000-0000-6563Dultmeier Sales Brine Sys Hose Zta Shop 3916822 15469

38.00 81-850-000-0000-2102Edina Realty Title (Edina) 52.480.0490 Overpmt 3145

864.00 01-001-000-0000-6850Express Services, Inc. Bldg Concierge Temp 4/3 26991339 4644

864.00 01-001-000-0000-6850Bldg Concierge Temp 4/10 27021063 4644

100.00 03-521-000-0000-6106Farrar/Janie Park Brd Per Diem 4/7/22 11869

3.45 03-521-000-0000-6331Park Brd Mileage 4/7/22 11869

100.10 03-340-000-0000-6561Forestry Suppliers, Inc. 2 Cycle Oil 204490-00 12207

110.85 01-201-000-0000-6201Frontier Communications Phone: Wnmgo Office 4/4-5/3/22 50782424970202 3266

133.00 01-255-255-0000-5475Goodhue County Court Admin Court Fees 25-VB-21-6942 21220

163.00 01-255-255-0000-5475Court Fees 25-CR-22-300 21220

276.00 01-127-128-0000-6850Goodhue County Recorder A684371-A684376 202200000243 21090

46.00 01-127-128-0000-6850A684531 202200000265 21090

63.09 01-207-240-0000-6340HBC cable TV 4/2022 80387 5234

199.00 01-211-000-0000-6340Dedicated Fiber 4/2022 81677 5234

300.00 01-211-000-0000-6340CF-Aspen Link 4/2022 81677 5234

165.57 01-281-280-0000-6340Cable TV 4/2022 80389 5234

55.25 03-330-000-0000-6209Fire Alarm Lines 93976 5234

55.25 61-398-000-0000-6209Fire Alarm Lines 81940 5234

100.00 61-398-000-0000-6209Internet/Comm Rcy 81940 5234

660.96 01-201-000-0000-6303Heartland Tire Service #1925 Tires (4) 4/4/22 INV097475 13964

50.00 461596

310.33 461597

38.00 461598

1,728.00 461599

103.45 461600

100.10 461601

110.85 461602

296.00 461603

322.00 461604

938.16 461605

660.96 461606

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 2Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N

N
N
N

N

N
N
N

N

N
N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

141.32 01-091-000-0000-6355Hesse/Justin Prep/Testimony/Travel 25-CR-21-1021 15302

218.00 15-630-000-0000-6283Houston Engineering Inc Ditch 1 Tiles 3/2022 0058830 4901

92,250.00 03-310-000-0000-6321ICON Constructors, LLC #11 BrL0463 ER Rpr S11BRL0463 9341

184.00 01-111-112-0000-6301Innovational Water Solutions, Inc. Hydronic Mgmt Program 3/31 11919 15111

107.42 81-850-000-0000-2102Jones/Kaia 55.994.011A Overpmt 15296

101.04 03-310-000-0000-6508Kevin's Service Kerosene 4405 24743 12923

75.00 03-340-000-0000-6567Chainsaw Gas 24893 12923

370.00 34-211-000-0000-6669Keys Etc Locksmith Service Access Control Parts 4/5/22 809268 29968

397.93 01-091-000-0000-6302Loffler Companies Inc. Copies 3/8-4/7/22 4003169 11575

5.00 01-091-000-0000-6302Freight & Delivery 3/8-4/7/22 4003169 11575

61.87 01-091-000-0000-6302Copies 3/1-3/31/22 3996594 11575

400.00 01-091-132-0000-6283Mandelkow/Mark Trmt Crt Drug Test Svcs 3/2022 8742

855.00 01-201-000-0000-6291Mayo Clinic Hearing Scrns (19) 3/2022 700005050 12655

432.00 01-207-000-0000-6291Phys/lab/Scrn: Machelke 3/22 700005050 12655

43.00 01-209-000-0000-6291Scrn: Rashid 2/24/22 700005050 12655

36.48 01-207-000-0000-6291MedTox Laboratories, Inc. Drug Scrn: Mechelke 3/31 320224741 10139

100.00 03-521-000-0000-6106Melstad/Michael Park Brd Per Diem 4/7/2022 11573

2.88 03-521-000-0000-6331Park Brd Mileage 4/7/2022 11573

141.32 461607

218.00 461608

92,250.00 461609

184.00 461610

107.42 461611

176.04 461612

370.00 461613

464.80 461614

400.00 461615

1,330.00 461616

36.48 461617

102.88 461618

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 3Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N
N

N
N
N

N

N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

668.39 03-340-000-0000-6563Midstates Equipment & Supply Burner, Hose, Tstat 2006 222182 12644

1,570.00 72-850-000-0000-2194Mn Bureau Of Criminal Apprehension PTC: (157) New 1/1-3/31/22 25-000072 1615

365.00 72-850-000-0000-2194PTC: (73) Renew 1/1-3/31/22 25-000072 1615

1,635.00 72-850-000-0000-2173Mn Dept Of Finance Battered Wmn/Birth Cert 3/2022 1821

199.50 72-850-000-0000-2176RE Assurance Q122 1821

8,169.00 72-850-000-0000-2209State Surcharges 3/2022 1821

1,872.00 72-850-000-0000-2218Birth/Death Surchg 3/2022 1821

1,400.00 72-850-000-0000-2218Birth Cert S/C 3/2022 1821

75.00 01-127-129-0000-6283Mn Dept Of Health Well Permits Q122 6788

807.50 72-850-000-0000-2207Mn Dept Of Health Well Cert Q122 6788

8,391.00 34-201-000-0000-6480Motorola Solutions Inc (25) Portable Radio Parts 4/4 8281356110 837

677.87 01-063-000-0000-6301Nardini Fire Equipment Co. Inc. Data Ctr Fire Inspect 4/8/22 IV00202795 13039

4,252.85 01-003-000-0000-6892Novak/Paul CARES-Permit 21-0264 15294

52.65 01-091-000-0000-6331O'Keefe/Stephen F. P.I.G. vs Goodhue Mileage 3/15 15295

9.00 01-091-000-0000-6333Parking 3/15/22 15295

80.73 01-011-000-0000-6277O'Rourke Media Group-MN LLC Summons 25-JV-22-35 4/11 330443 15062

110.00 61-397-000-0000-6241Wan Lf Hrs Rep Eagle 329728 15062

55.00 61-397-000-0000-6241Wan Lf Hrs Beac 329728 15062

100.00 01-091-000-0000-6277Olmsted County Sheriff Subpoena Svc: St v TSiem 22000778 44402

100.00 03-521-000-0000-6106Overby/Bernard Park Brd Per Diem 4/7/2022 6736

668.39 461619

1,935.00 461620

13,275.50 461621

75.00 461622

807.50 461623

8,391.00 461624

677.87 461625

4,252.85 461626

61.65 461627

245.73 461628

100.00 461629

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 4Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

43.70 03-521-000-0000-6331Overby/Bernard Park Brd Mileage 4/7/2022 6736

6,000.00 01-063-000-0000-6278Paragon Development Systems Inc. Network Svc Support 3/2022 15103798 14303

420.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Powder Coating Solutions Inc HVAC Difusser Painting 3/30 18958 14725

100.00 03-521-000-0000-6106Pratt/Barbara Park Brd Per Diem 4/7/2022 12809

1,042.50 01-091-132-0000-6405Premier Biotech Labs, LLC Six 13 Panel Cup 3/23 2205895 13742

31.31 01-091-132-0000-6405Shipping 3/23 2205895 13742

9,068.15 03-310-000-0000-6321Progressive Rail Incorporated MAT'L/SUPP RRXING RPRS #22 41360 14988

6,174.40 03-310-000-0000-6321MAT'L/SUPP RRXING #17 41360 14988

2,000.00 01-001-000-0000-6203Quadient Finance USA, Inc. Postage Mtr: JUS 3/2 79000440802165 14082

250.02 01-111-110-0000-6305Red Wing Signworx Inc Balance: GC Entr Sign 4/11 11245 8405

33,665.19 01-601-000-0000-6284Regents of the University of MN Reimb: 4-H PC Aly/Rachel Q122 0300029147 13160

26.00 01-111-110-0000-6301Schumacher Elevator Company Elevator Maint 3/4 90547920 2565

6,400.00 34-111-000-0000-6669Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc Board Room - January 2022 419881 5029

1,456.00 01-001-000-0000-6283Stoel Rives LLP P.I.G. Solid Waste Ord 2/2022 4322681 14571

2,843.00 34-201-000-0000-6663Tactical Install #2122 Install 2/22/22 35 13995

110.00 01-111-110-0000-6304Tech-One Services LLC Fire Alarm Pnl Trbl Call 3/11 4889 11772

143.70 461630

6,000.00 461631

420.00 461632

100.00 461633

1,073.81 461634

15,242.55 461635

2,000.00 461636

250.02 461637

33,665.19 461638

26.00 461639

6,400.00 461640

1,456.00 461641

2,843.00 461642

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 5Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N

N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

149,950.00 34-207-000-0000-6669Tek84 ADC Body Scanner 3/24/22 91202 15306

180.05 01-207-000-0000-6304The Minnesota Chemical Company Dryer Parts 3/28/22 491799 2124

4,797.00 34-111-000-0000-6305Tom Parker Electric Inc Energy Imp: LEC/ADC/JUS 4/1 12014 46300

57.48 01-207-000-0000-6302Toshiba Business Solutions USA Hlth Unit Copier 4/22 5019661677 14421

11.58 01-207-000-0000-6302Hlth Unit Copies 2/22 5019661677 14421

72.40 01-005-000-0000-6302Toshiba Financial Services (L.A.) Copier 4/2022 5019385928 2469

11.79 01-005-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385928 2469

106.50 01-005-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385920 2469

11.79 01-031-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385928 2469

72.41 01-031-000-0000-6302Copier 4/2022 5019385928 2469

184.76 01-041-000-0000-6302Copier 4/2022 5019385927 2469

32.74 01-041-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385927 2469

203.02 01-055-000-0000-6302Copier 4/2022 5019385920 2469

72.41 01-061-000-0000-6302Copier 4/2022 5019385928 2469

11.79 01-061-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385928 2469

59.75 01-121-000-0000-6302Copier 4/2022 5019385926 2469

4.43 01-121-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385926 2469

135.51 01-201-000-0000-6302Copier 4/22 5019385918 2469

4.89 01-201-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385918 2469

75.86 01-201-000-0000-6302Patrol Copier 4/22 5019385922 2469

3.68 01-201-000-0000-6302Patrol Copies 2/22 5019385922 2469

123.19 01-207-000-0000-6302Intake Copies 2/22 5019385919 2469

216.93 01-207-000-0000-6302Admin Copier 4/22 5019385917 2469

9.48 01-207-000-0000-6302Admin Copies 2/22 5019385917 2469

238.36 01-207-000-0000-6302Intake Copier 4/22 5019385919 2469

62.13 01-255-000-0000-6302Copier 8/2021 5019536584 2469

244.85 01-255-000-0000-6302Copier 4/2022 5019385915 2469

89.56 01-255-000-0000-6302Copies 2/2022 5019385915 2469

237.06 01-281-280-0000-6302EOC Copier 4/22 5019385916 2469

131.29 01-281-280-0000-6302EOC Copies 2/22 5019385916 2469

110.00 461643

149,950.00 461644

180.05 461645

4,797.00 461646

69.06 461647

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 6Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N

N
N
N

N

N

N

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

190.61 01-601-000-0000-6302Toshiba Financial Services (L.A.) Copier 4/2022 5019385921 2469

2.60 01-601-000-0000-6402Copier 2/2022 5019385921 2469

209.00 34-127-127-0000-6663Truckin' America #2241 Seat Covers 3/21 166563 3159

11,050.00 01-055-000-0000-6268Vanguard Appraisals Inc Svc Contract 8/22-7/23 19095 1803

1,980.00 01-055-000-0000-6268Parcel Convr Database 3/30 19094 1803

180.00 01-055-000-0000-6268Parcel Convr Database 3/30 19096 1803

80.28 03-350-000-0000-6253Waste Management Inc Garb Apr Zta 21-57816-52379 2342

241.89 03-330-000-0000-6302Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Copier Lease May 5019668108 11465

80.00 01-011-000-0000-6277Winona County Sheriff's Office Subp Svc: JRoberts 25JV21187 5550 72310

206.89 01-201-000-0000-6251Xcel Energy Elec: Pnr Rd DStorg 3/1-3/30 774385946 73383

0.38 01-201-000-0000-6251Credit: Quaility Svc 4/5/22 774385946 73383

387.94 01-201-000-0000-6252Gas: Pnr Rd Storg 3/1-3/30 774385946 73383

299.58 01-209-000-0000-6251Elec: Aspen Rad Twr 3/1-3/30 774385946 73383

33.76 01-209-000-0000-6252Gas: Aspen rad twr 3/1-3/30 774385946 73383

352.32 01-211-000-0000-6251Elec: Pn Isl Rad Twr 2/21-3/22 774385946 73383

304.38 01-211-000-0000-6251Elec: Cn Fls Rad Twr 2/22-3/23 774385946 73383

375.87 01-211-000-0000-6251Elec: Seymour St 3/1-3/30 774385946 73383

55.00 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts - 66 51-63607118 73383

55.71 03-310-000-0000-6251St Lts - 1 51-63607118 73383

19.72 03-521-000-0000-6251Sec Lt - Park 51-73725269 73383

76.47 03-521-000-0000-6251Sec Lts - Park 51-46438082 73383

70.49 61-398-192-0000-6251Elec-Drop Shed 51-69848451 73383

881.55 61-398-192-0000-6251Elec - Rcy 51-69848451 73383

1,479.26 61-398-192-0000-6252Gas - Rcy 51-69848451 73383

2,534.58 61-397-000-0000-6839Zemke Trucking LLC Landfill Disp - Mar 2025 11965

2,609.79 461648

209.00 461649

13,210.00 461650

80.28 461651

241.89 461652

80.00 461653

4,598.56 461654

2,534.58 461655

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 7Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX
Auditor Warrants

387,110.70WFXX  148
To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 8Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N

N
N
N

N
N
N
N

N

N

N
N

N
N

N

N

N
N
N

N
N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

343.20 03-310-000-0000-6507Anderson Rock & Lime Inc Class 5 #24 45014 2371

4,042.17 01-111-112-0000-6301Archer Mechanical, LLC Sched Boiler Tune-Ups #1&2 4/8 27595 15058

858.00 01-111-112-0000-6301Boiler 3 Tech Inspection 4/11 27688 15058

2,626.73 01-111-112-0000-6304Spare HW Pump/Seal Kits 4/8 27594 15058

57.70 03-340-000-0000-6562Boyer Ford Trucks, Inc. Filters for Stock 008P8502 2692

152.79 03-340-000-0000-6562Fuel Cap/Seal Kit 2002 008P8520 2692

67.39 03-340-000-0000-6562Inner Air Filter 1801 008P8865 2692

67.39 03-340-000-0000-6562Inner Air Filter 1901 008P8865 2692

520.38 01-063-000-0000-6268D & T Ventures LLC Web Tax Support 3/2022 301664 8587

100.00 03-521-000-0000-6106Doerr/Mary Campbell Park Brd Per Diem 4/7/22 9232

100.00 01-127-128-0000-6106Fox/Darwin Per Diem: BOA Site Visit 4/14 9305

15.21 01-127-128-0000-6331BOA Site Visit Mileage 4/14 9305

75.55 03-320-000-0000-6501Gilson Company, Inc. 8" Sieve Half Ht #16 I406223 2618

84.54 03-320-000-0000-65018" Sieve Full Ht #40 I406223 2618

9,995.00 01-201-000-0000-6270Grayshift LLC GrayKey License 3/21/22 INV-4982 14730

17.50 01-091-000-0000-6283Hispanic Outreach of Goodhue County Interp Svcs: St v JJaeger 190 4111

163.32 01-091-000-0000-6405Innovative Office Solutions, LLC Misc Office Supplies 3/15 IN3723899 3972

121.57 01-255-000-0000-6405Misc Office Supplies 3/31 IN3733447 3972

2.31 01-255-000-0000-6405Pens 4/1 IN3734604 3972

9.00 01-103-000-0000-6303Kwik Trip Inc KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

324.95 01-103-000-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

343.20 36113

7,526.90 36114

345.27 36115

520.38 36116

100.00 36117

115.21 36118

160.09 36119

9,995.00 36120

17.50 36121

287.20 36122

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 9Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

N
N

N

N
N

N

N

N

N

N
N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

15.29 01-127-127-0000-6303Kwik Trip Inc KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

760.09 01-127-127-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

124.36 01-127-128-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

150.51 01-127-129-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

39.60 01-130-000-0000-6303KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

1,794.22 01-130-000-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

342.90 01-201-000-0000-6303KT - Mar 2022 278334 3124

88.66 01-201-000-0000-6565KT - Mar 2022 278334 3124

16,030.80 01-201-000-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278334 3124

303.03 01-205-000-0000-6565KT - Mar 2022 278334 3124

87.59 01-205-000-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278334 3124

139.96 01-281-280-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278334 3124

3,038.57 03-340-000-0000-6565KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

420.05 03-340-000-0000-6567KT - Mar 2022 278333 3124

120.00 03-310-000-0000-6504M-R Sign Co, Inc. Flashing Red Lights 215403 1533

254.53 03-310-000-0000-6504Take Turns Sign 30x24 215503 1533

1,000.00 01-091-132-0000-6283McDonough/Michael Prof Svc: Trmt Crt 2/2022 14097

227.37 01-001-000-0000-6351MCIT Deductible: Callahan 22PC0250 D5397227 35975

313.00 01-001-000-0000-6351Add: Gamble PC140022-7 6695 35975

400.00 01-091-132-0000-6283Mechelke/Jennifer Trmt Crt Drug testing 3/2022 14968

375.00 01-207-000-0000-6291Norton Psychological Services Psych/Eval/Claxton 4/6/22 7240

139.41 01-201-000-0000-6420Red Wing City-Finance Edidence Supplies/Boxes 3/30 0096164 1727

44,990.10 34-111-000-0000-6669Red Wing Construction Co. Pay App #3 GC Brd Rm 3/2022 21-038 5644

357.00 01-111-110-0000-6305Riester Refrigeration Inc HP 103B Troublshoot Rpr 3/2 00092726 2442

1,915.00 01-111-110-0000-6305HP 103B Rpr/Circ Brd 3/24 00094146 2442

23,669.58 36123

374.53 36124

1,000.00 36125

540.37 36126

400.00 36127

375.00 36128

139.41 36129

44,990.10 36130

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 10Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx



N
N

N

N
N

N
N
N
N
N

N

N

anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

30.00 01-101-103-0000-6284RTG Consulting Inc. Datab Supp: Well&Septic 3/17 1271 10907

300.00 01-101-103-0000-6284Datbase Supp: Bld Permits 3/22 1271 10907

564.71 01-201-000-0000-6303Ryan & Gordy's Glass #1927 Windshield Rplc 4/8 2-19449 15093

14,468.97 03-320-000-0000-6287SRF Consulting Group Inc Const Insp L5391 596-007 13647.00-13 5820

1,486.42 03-320-000-0000-6287Const Inso L5391 596-007 13647.00-14 5820

452.16 01-207-000-0000-6366Summit Food Service LLC Inmate Laundry 3/19-3/25/22 INV 2000138661 11982

452.16 01-207-000-0000-6366Inmate Laundry 3/12-3/18/22 INV2000138093 11982

4,042.62 01-207-000-0000-6463Inmate Meals 3/19-3/25/22 INV2000138660 11982

355.25 01-207-000-0000-6463CR:WabashaMealPrep 11/27-2/21 INV2000138660 11982

4,355.94 01-207-000-0000-6463Inmate Meals 3/12-3/18/22 INV2000138092 11982

156.47 01-091-000-0000-6452Thomson Reuters - West Library Plan 4/1-4/30/22 846190756 1903

110.00 01-041-000-0000-5450Visual Gov Solutions, LLC E-Check Processing Fee Q122 JS-4840 8611

2,272.00 36131

330.00 36132

564.71 36133

15,955.39 36134

8,947.63 36135

156.47 36136

110.00 36137

119,235.94WFXX-ACH  58

506,346.64  206

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 11Approved

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Warrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor #
Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

-

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Total...Warrant #

Warrant Form Total... Transactions

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County
Pay Date

Tx

Final



anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 12ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

387,110.70  461655 04/15/2022 04/15/2022WFXX 71  461585

119,235.94  36137 04/15/2022 04/15/2022WFXX-ACH 2,510.59 116,725.35 25  36113

506,346.64

WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING DATE OF DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL

PPD CTX

COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNTWARRANT NO.

ENDING

INFORMATION

TOTAL

 19 6



anderson

04/15/2022
04/15/2022

12:08:18PM04/15/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

WFXX-ACH
Auditor Warrants

Page 13ApprovedWARRANT REGISTERWarrant Form
Auditor's Warrants

Goodhue County
Pay Date

 1

 3

 15

 34

 61

 72

 81

129,345.53 County General Revenue 75,836.7953,508.74

137,269.40 County Road and Bridge 116,532.3020,737.10

218.00 County Ditch 1 218.00

217,950.10 Capital Plan 172,960.0044,990.10

5,286.13 Waste Management Facilities 5,286.13

16,018.00 Other Agency Funds 16,018.00

259.48 Settlement Fund 259.48

506,346.64 119,235.94 387,110.70

RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

-

-

-

-

TOTAL TOTAL ACH TOTAL NON-ACH



ndahlstrom
10:11:44AM04/14/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12287  1820 State Of Minnesota-Sales & Use Tax

0.62 01-105-000-0000-5859Receipt Nbr 30322 03/03/2022  0

0.21 01-105-000-0000-5859Receipt Nbr 32122 03/21/2022  0

0.21 01-105-000-0000-5859Receipt Nbr 32222 03/22/2022  0

0.41 01-105-000-0000-5859Receipt Nbr 456452 03/25/2022  0

8.65 01-207-240-0000-5859Receipt Nbr 456316 03/16/2022  0

14.40 03-310-000-0000-5934Receipt Nbr 456113 03/04/2022  0

15.86 61-398-192-0000-6562Warr Nbr 460967 03/04/2022  0

13.59 61-398-192-0000-6562Warr Nbr 460985 03/04/2022  0

44.05 61-398-192-0000-6562Warr Nbr 460985 03/04/2022  0

0.10 01-001-000-0000-6850Sales tax Rounding Adj 3/2022  0

25.20 61-000-000-0000-2222S/W Asmt 3/2022  0

215.90 61-000-000-0000-2223S/W Mgmt 3/2022  0

339.00 12287

339.00  12

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

-

Date 4/19/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
10:11:44AM04/14/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

10.00 County General Revenue1

14.40 County Road and Bridge3

314.60 Waste Management Facilities61

339.00

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
10:17:25AM04/14/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12288  3796 Department Of Revenue

114,941.60 72-850-000-0000-2310St Share-Deed Tax 3/2022  0

84,036.69 72-850-000-0000-2311St Share-Mtg Tax 3/2022  0

198,978.29 12288

198,978.29  2

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 4/19/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
10:17:25AM04/14/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

198,978.29 Other Agency Funds72

198,978.29

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
10:43:15AM04/19/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12291  15309 Flagship Bank

2,861.85 01-001-000-0000-6375Early CD Withdrawal Penalty 63442  0

2,861.85 12291

2,861.85  1

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 4/19/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
10:43:15AM04/19/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

2,861.85 County General Revenue1

2,861.85

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
10:44:46AM04/19/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12292  6969 First National Bank Osakis

1,173.65 01-001-000-0000-6375Early CD Withdrawal Penalty 26802  0

1,173.65 12292

1,173.65  1

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 4/19/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
10:44:46AM04/19/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

1,173.65 County General Revenue1

1,173.65

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL



ndahlstrom
 3:44:03PM04/25/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

 12295  15312 Sherburne State Bank

992.25 01-001-000-0000-6375Early CD Withdrawal Penalty 96093  0

992.25 12295

992.25  1

To Date
PO #

From Date
Invoice #

Page 1

Account Number
On-Behalf-of-NameOBO#

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
AmountVendor Name

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor #

Date 4/25/2022TotalWarrant #

Total... Transactions

Goodhue County

Final



ndahlstrom
 3:44:03PM04/25/2022

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

Goodhue County

992.25 County General Revenue1

992.25

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

TOTAL


	Marty Kelly
	Brian J. Anderson
	2022 CVT Bridge Project
	Resolution - Award CVT Bridges
	Award 598-022 Bridge 25620
	Resolution - Award 598-022 Bridge 25620
	Groundbreaking Ceremony 2
	Photos
	Board Totals
	manWarrantRegister04_13_2022_15_13_39
	manWarrantRegister04_14_2022_10_20_07
	warrantRegister04_15_2022_12_08_18
	manWarrantRegister04_14_2022_10_11_44
	manWarrantRegister04_14_2022_10_17_25
	manWarrantRegister04_19_2022_10_43_15-1
	manWarrantRegister04_19_2022_10_44_46
	manWarrantRegister04_25_2022_15_44_03



